City and County of Swansea

K(L'*
\, Notice of Meeting

Cyngor Abertawe You are invited to attend a Meeting of the
Swansea Council
e
Statutory Licensing Sub Committee
At: Council Chamber - Guildhall, Swansea
On: Friday, 3 May 2019
Time: 10.00 am
Chair: Councillor Penny Matthews
Membership:

Councillors: J P Curtice and B J Rowlands

Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence.

2 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.
www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 Application For a New Premises
Licence - Bonymaen Local, 1 Llanerch Road, Bonymaen,
Swansea, SA1 7AY

Hors Lo

Huw Evans
Head of Democratic Services
Thursday, 25 April 2019

Page No.

Contact: Democratic Services - 636923


file://ccwsvmprmg02/mgDataRoot/AgendaItemDocs/7/9/6/AI00007697/www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests

Agenda Iltem 3

gfa

Cyngor Abertawe
Swansea Council

/

Report of the Divisional Licensing Officer

Statutory Licensing Sub Committee - 3 May 2019

Licensing Act 2003
Section 17 Application for a Premises Licence

Premises: Bonymaen Local, 1 Llanerch Road, Bonymaen, Swansea,
SA17AY

Applicant : Elangainathan Thamilselvan

Application For A New Premises Licence

An application for a new premises licence was received by this authority
on the 21st February 2019. The applicant has applied for a premises
licence to allow the following licensable activity to take place.

Supply of Alcohol off the premises

Monday to Sunday 0600 — 2300

The proposed opening hours of the premises are Monday to Sunday
0600 to 2300.

Background

The premises relevant to this application is situated on the junction of
Llanerch Road and Bonymaen Road.

The premises was previously used as a hair and beauty salon and prior
to that operated as Bonymaen Stores, licensed to supply alcohol off the
premises from 0800 to 2300 on weekdays and from 1000 to 2230 on
Sundays. This premises licence was surrendered in 2008.

The premises is located in a predominantly residential area and forms 1
of 3 in a row of commercial units, the other two premises being a Post
Office and a hot food takeaway.

Members will note from the location plan that 100 meters north to the
property at 27 Mansel Road is a premises called Mansel News which

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee Bonymaen Local 3 May 2019

5.1

f)

g)

h)

1 Llanerch Road

holds a premises licence authorising the supply of alcohol off the
premises from 0800 to 2300 Monday to Saturday and from 1000 to 2230
on Sundays. The premises licence was issued in September 2005.
A location plan of the premises is attached at Appendix A.
A plan of the proposed premises is attached at Appendix B.
Promotion Of The Licensing Objectives
The Licensing Act 2003 contains four licensing objectives, namely:-

(i) Prevention of Crime and Disorder

(i) Public Safety

(iii) Prevention of Public Nuisance

(iv) Protection of Children from Harm

Each of these objectives is of equal importance and the application must
demonstrate how they are to be promoted.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule that will be attached to
the licence if granted are at Appendix C.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS
Responsible Authorities

South Wales Police
No representations.

Trading Standards
No representations.

Mid and West Wales Fire Authority
No representations.

Health and Safety
No representations.

Planning Authority
No representations.

Pollution Division
No representations.

Child Protection
No representations.

Primary Care Trust/Local Health Board
No representations.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee Bonymaen Local 3 May 2019

i)

k)

1 Llanerch Road

Licensing Authority
No representations.

Immigration
No representations.

Other Persons
Representations have been received from:

Councillor Paul Lloyd — Ward Councillor for Bonymaen on behalf of
signatories of two petitions - Appendix D1.

There were two petitions submitted with a total of 291 signatories in
objection to the proposed licence.

A summary of the petitions is as follows:-

25 of the printed names were illegible and another 24 printed names
were partially illegible.

26 addresses were illegible or blank.

244 of the signatories also provided a comment although only 13 were
identified as being relevant to the promotion of the Licensing Obijectives.
8 comments related to antisocial behaviour and 5 referred to the
potential of children congregating in the area.

208 comments were in relation to the lack of interest in another shop
opening in the area.

The list of numbers of signatories identified as residents of nearby
streets totalled 151 can be broken down as follows:

9 in Llanerch Road

22 in Bonymaen Road

20 in Mansel Road

24 in Ty Draw Road/Ty Draw Crescent/Ty Draw Place
12 in Brokesby Road

3 in Aeron Place

7 in Gwendraeth Place

5in Wye Close

3 in Kenfig Place

4 in Dartford Place

2 in Ogmore Place

5 in Buckingham Road

6 in Gwyndy Road

9 in Talfan Road

20 in Myrddin Road/Myrddin Gardens

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee Bonymaen Local 3 May 2019

7.1

1 Llanerch Road

Councillor Mandy Evans - Ward Councillor for Bonymaen -
Appendix D2.
The Councillor is a resident of Jersey Road.

1 resident of Llanerch Road who submitted an email and
coordinated an online petition - Appendix D3.

1 resident of Jersey Road - Appendix D4.

23 other residents submitted identical letters of representation and
one copy of the letter has been appended to the report for Members’
consideration - Appendix D5.

The 23 residents can be broken down as:
9 from Llanerch Road

2 from Bonymaen Road

10 from Mansel Road

1 from Aeron Place

1 from Ty Draw Crescent

Policy Considerations

In considering this application Members should have regard to the
Council’s current statement of Licensing Policy adopted in July 2018.
Specifically in relation to this application;

(i) Control — Section 4
Paragraph 4.4 The Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the
direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed
premises on members of the public, living, working or engaged in
normal activities in the area concerned. It will be expected that
any representation made by “Other Persons” will indicate how the
application will directly affect them in relation to one or more of
the licensing objectives.

Paragraph 4.5 Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for
the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they are away from the licensed premises and
beyond the direct control of the persons holding the relevant
authorisation.

(i) Licensing Hours — Section 7
Paragraph 7.1 When determining individual licence applications
for premises the licensing hours will be decided having regard to
the individual merits of each application. The presumption will be
to grant the hours as requested unless there are objections to
those hours raised by responsible authorities or other persons
on the basis of the licensing objectives.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee Bonymaen Local 3 May 2019
1 Llanerch Road

Paragraph 7.4 The Licensing Authority will closely examine the
hours of business for premises which are situated in
predominantly residential areas and will impose strict conditions
relating to noise control where representations are received and
it is considered necessary.

Paragraph 7.5 The Licensing Authority will allow shops, stores
and supermarkets to sell alcohol, for consumption off the
premises, at any time when the retail outlet in question is open
for business. Limitations will only be imposed restricting the
times alcohol can be sold from such premises if representations
are received and there is evidence that the extended hours
cause the premises to be a focus of disorder and disturbance.

(i)  Applications for licences, certificates, authorisations and reviews
— Section 15
Paragraph 15.1 The Licensing Authority will consider each
application received on its merits in the context of the four
licensing objectives.

Paragraph 15.4 The Licensing Authority also accepts that Other
Persons or responsible authorities, as defined in the Act, have
the right to make representations in respect of an application, or
to seek a review of a licence or certificate within the provisions of
the Act. Such representations will be considered on their merits
and how they relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence
or certificate on the promotion of at least one or more of the
licensing objectives. Also, how the representations are relevant
to the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives in the
case of a review of a licence or certificate. When a petition is
submitted as a representation it will only be considered if it
relates to one or more of the four licensing objectives and it is
demonstrated that the details of the representation have been
made clear to each signatory i.e. that the heading is included on
each page of the petition. A relevant representation may be
positive or supportive in nature as opposed to being negative but
it must still demonstrate that the licensing objectives are being
promoted.

Paragraph 15.6 Other Persons may request a representative to
make representations on their behalf including a legal
representative, friend, Member of Parliament, Member of the
National Assembly for Wales, local Ward Councillor, Parish or
Community Councillor. Detailed guidance for Other Persons
making a representation or an application for a review of a
licence or certificate can be obtained from the Home Office
website www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Page 5


http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

Licensing Sub Committee Bonymaen Local 3 May 2019

1 Llanerch Road

(iv)  Administration — Section 16
Paragraph 16.6 Any Councillor who is a member of the Statutory
Licensing Committee and who is making a representation on
behalf of other persons, or in their own right in relation to an
application, shall disqualify him or herself from any involvement
in the decision making process regarding that application.

7.2 A full copy of the Authority’s Policy has previously been circulated to

8.1

Members.
An up to date copy of the Policy may be found via the following link:
https://www.swansea.gov.uk/article/4280/Statement-of-licensing-policy

Guidance Issued By The Home Secretary

Members should also have regard to the relevant parts of the current
guidance issued by the Home Secretary in April 2018, in particular;

(i) Introduction — Chapter 1

(ii) Licensing Objectives — Chapter 2

(i)  Applications For Premises Licenses — Chapter 8

(iv)  Determining Applications — Chapter 9

(V) Conditions attached to Premises Licenses — Chapter 10

(vi)  Promotion of Equality — Chapter 14 paragraphs 14.66 -14.67

Representations received include concerns regarding Crime and
Disorder and Public Nuisance specifically in relation to the congregation
of youths on the junction of Llanerch Road/Bonymaen Road.

Paragraphs 2.1 to 2.6 of the Guidance refer to Crime and Disorder and
paragraphs 2.15 to 2.21 refer to Public Nuisance and in particular -

(i) Crime and disorder
Paragraph 2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as
the main source of advice on crime and disorder. They should
also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

(i) Public Nuisance
Paragraph 2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and
responsible authorities, through representations, to consider what
constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in
terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and
club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in
considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing
authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the
licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and
working (including those carrying on business) in the area around
the premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable.
The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution,
noxious smells and litter.

Page 6


https://www.swansea.gov.uk/article/4280/Statement-of-licensing-policy

Licensing Sub Committee Bonymaen Local 3 May 2019

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

1 Llanerch Road

Paragraph 2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the
premises, these are matters for the personal responsibility of
individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-social
behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be
perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a
condition, following relevant representations, that requires the
licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building
encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that,
if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the
premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of people
living nearby to a peaceful night.

Paragraph 14.19 There can be confusion about the difference
between the “need” for premises and the “cumulative impact” of
premises on the licensing objectives, for example, on crime and
disorder. “Need” concerns the commercial demand for another
pub or restaurant or hotel and is a matter for the planning
authority and for the market. This is not a matter for a licensing
authority in discharging its licensing functions or for its statement
of licensing policy.

A copy of the Home Secretary’s Guidance has previously been
circulated to Members.

An up to date copy of the Guidance may be found via the following link:

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/upl
oads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised guidance issued under _sec
tion 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2018 .pdf

Determination Of The Application

The decision must be based on the individual merits of the application
and the representations received, with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives outlined in paragraph 5 above.

In addition in arriving at the decision Members should have regard to the
relevant provisions of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and
the Secretary of State’s Guidance as previously provided. Reasons
must be provided for any departures from the Policy or Guidance.

In reaching the decision the Committee must, having regard to the
representations, take such steps mentioned below (if any) as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:-
a. Grant the licence subject to:

i) conditions that reflect the operating schedule, modified to such

extent as the authority considers appropriate for promotion of
the licensing objectives. Certain regulated entertainment

Page 7


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

Licensing Sub Committee Bonymaen Local 3 May 2019
1 Llanerch Road

under the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) has been
deregulated. Where entertainment is deregulated, but licensable
activities continue to take place on any premises, any licence
conditions imposed on a grant of a licence in respect of any
deregulated entertainment will be suspended.

ii) any mandatory conditions relevant to the licence

b. Exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application
relates.

C. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor.

d. Reject the application

The Licensing Sub Committee’s instructions are requested.

Background Papers: Licence Application
Contact Officer: Becca John
Extension: 01792 635600

Page 8



il

> ([ ]

68.9m

.-

]
al:!&};\é“\‘\

S

iy i 43 47 : ;
i H 45 40 -
v eammemmmeamnnnnan _____'___,:;,o" o
St L ATITITITIIIITIIIIIITIIIIIITIIIIIITIILLIINNILG- e,
TALFAN ROAD
B o %
s o=
=14 :
245 .
'/.
OAD

ala

___________

I

VialSse WS
- i .
] !
.'_:‘___.'I','n.._ T S S ! 7
_ ) O
L8

f

('//3- Cyngor Abertawe  This plan is for illustrative purposes
k Swansea Council only and should not be used as a

eeeeeeeeeeeeee

Application for a premises licence

— P .
e} I;. ';. ")_.
Lob::
V Xipuaddy



becca.john
Typewritten Text
Appendix A


B |

e LT———

f

e

[ TS

BON - - WA g
ﬁ- Lvpadprec oo
TRaaand _3“ e

<, b B g ci?

O A s o

SR
e

LA Mae Buigangg

i

B RETAL

B L DU S

Page 10

.&i’: !’»‘H ot

o SRR

Appendix B

N LN,

Sk % “fw:s:g

i 7
DR e et wt i

Cabniy

- PO AW R BT :

Coou s 2, |

v?:"s”»f: O MM 5on e L T X e i e LM . 3
| |
b B i AT 2,
'F ?‘"‘” gﬁ-‘ :?"g:j ﬁﬁhﬁ?{fw
' [ T el i
o, ’ b e
L B X [P
FaN g {ﬁ % B TTRVEY 3 Vi ((?ﬁ
i
l. \E":::‘ 2 ‘g‘ i
:
Y75 )
53 o Covieg J"Q‘V’Mﬂ 2 FF £ i
ks e s i oy on o
!
— . |

— - CAEBMS VL i kA i

Scanned with CamScanner



Appendix C

Bonymaen Local
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. A comprehensive recordable CCTV system will be installed and maintained
covering the trade areas whilst encompassing all ingress and egress to the
premises. The system must continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain at the premises.
The system must be capable of providing pictures of evidential quality, in
particular facial recognition. All recordings must be stored for a minimum period
of 31 days with date and time. Recordings must be made available immediately
upon the request of a Police or Authorised Officer.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police or authorised officer
recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. The store would operate following health and safety and fire safety law in relation
to a convenience store. It would also implement policies and procedures set out
by the wholesale group.

4. The store is situated in a residential area. It will work closely with local people to
maintain or take any action necessary to keep the area clean and tidy at all
times.

5. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme, shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification shall bear their photograph, date of
birth and a holographic mark.

6. Alog shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include
the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises are
open.

7. Premises to keep up to date records available for inspection of staff training in
respect of age related sales.

8. Anincident book to be maintained at the premises showing details of the date
and time of all assaults, injuries, accidents, interventions by staff or ejections, as
well as details of the members of staff involved, the nature of the incident and
the action/outcome. The book must be kept available for inspection by the Police
and authorised officers of the Local Authority.

Page 11



Appendix D1

John, Becca

From: Lloyd, Paul (Councillor)

Sent: 21 March 2019 21:02

To: John, Becca

Subject: Re: Bonymaen Local, 1 Llanerch Road, Bonymaen, Swansea. SA1 7AY

Dear Becca. Just a note to say that I'd like to address the committee when Bonymaen Local, Llanerch Rd,
Bonymaen is before the Licensing Committee. Thanks, Paul Lloyd.

Page 12




Petition to Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old
Bonymaen Stores

The old 'D&G' hairdressers on the cross in Bonymaen is going to reopen as a shop.

>=m<<v63mmmm_,nmsommuv__omao::mmcmos_.:mam by ‘Elangainathan Thamilselvan' for the premises Bonymaen Local, 1
Lianerch Road, Bonymaen, Swansea. SA1 7AY. The licefisable mo=<=_mmm6.

A) Supply of Alcohol - Monday to Sunday 06:00hrs to 23:00hrs off premises

This is absolute madness and as residents of Bonymaen we ¢
selling alcohol and 2 local pubs we do not need to add to this.
will become a focal point when the shop is reopened.

annot allow this to happen. There are already 2 other shops
Also the risk of anti-social behaviour escalating is very high as this

Please share and sign this to hopefully get it stopped or at least get the hours reduced. | believe the owners are from London so
have no knowledge of the area or the people in it.

It's not a bad place to live let's keep it that way.

m_masoﬁzms\oc_acmmoqmm;m_vmmgm_,m_mﬁa people in the council are linked or if you prefer to email or write, this has to be
done by the 21st of march so we don't have _o=m~oo£.mo:o§_m__oozmm.

Thanks for your support.

Page 13



Petition summary and

. Stop a Licence .mfu:om:o: to sell alcohol from 6am to 11 pm in the old w.ﬂﬁsmo:
background: Stores.
Action petitioned for: tion te ol i y

wnov a Licence muv..oma_os to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen
- ) Stores

Printedname | Signature _ Address [ comment

| Date

® AN 0 A P.Z.fm,? Lﬁ. Z_@_. ..PE?,CFP ton
- %ﬁ? fitieone Shap a2{alauq

“yNorSe [ P oa _+ cleSe Yore e (9 0@%9..
W QoMm- - %m\ xu\ o¢ DroHer | 90200 Q

2 doee _ZQ N 2. |
v\\vbz &ﬂ%@_ Ne N ZN@Q

G DL AT \&\T — A m,. M.Qk_;

Myrachin Rocc

Nﬁoﬁ.ﬁ

Caemonam f?mvll./,nwlm_nuu %@WMUWWB@W |=a \wm\ _"
S s
by C C L I.»Vn,}sql N ZT _Nnm.\ ¢

Iasvein  taw  Qfeng hg12/1F.

e

Page 14



Printed name | Sianature Address T Comment Date
Qeyry 0 hmﬁﬂ <y
Men el Rel |__“._._.ip_\,._
Teldomn id No Thon £5 28 /2K

| manse 18 28 \Mvj
& ony MOLA | 0 B m\&\‘m\.\.r_ﬁ,
MNedhd ,L ) — | L6/2 ) __
\euss | LS Lo . AR
xﬁé: 1&& 7\ D |RAYEYV]
Crgey Reved | gV QO —  |%F/uy
Mekin @8 | MV o . 28/sp
,ngp,mqmﬂgﬂ,@?) - NO — ) 7§ 0%
s\& Q?%oﬁw.h_ahwvm\b R A \u%.%
Mo Sl Lo A ,m\ Nughd | __mw\@_,x
‘ Wo} MOLp __|C__ J\ /9
9006y (es @Tﬂ%m\ orlold

WON/_r_, rMGPLN Q

ATy \(@\ oo % ]

Page 15



Petiion summaryand g
background:

mﬂov a _..o»..om muu_.omn_os to sell alcohol q..o.: 6am to 1 1pm in the o_a wosu::mm:

Stores.

 Action petitioned for;

Printed name

Stores

Stop a Licence muv..nm».o: to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old uo:<.=wo= o

| Signature

 Address - | Comment | Date |
brnal £ e ?x?min_e;g,z |
L AR FVJ W atlesha
See (0 | W ooy
G | NP oNeec ' gpsld
| A )
PR S -l S Y
Crngpe R A JrEeT
' Plecn L EERSL
ELenl\qg Plcce _ 1y B _F 4 _
. W e
¥ ADDI. RO _ AN , M '
MonSe( Recd ¢ f ,.w|,§
Y cd A Lo \ L ﬂ 3.

Page 16



| Printedname | Signature | | Address -

_ S Comment " Date |
S\F\\&V\Tx Fﬁvrﬁ‘n\_ —— _ -
. Deonewmeor - - __.\T.w\\w
20~ r~ci _ L 3 oPen anctner i el —
\WOj LA &N m(u,A_Vu .J,UM.WJOW nﬂafom\m UnUD ehe _ — \.HW ‘\A
RonyMben <d — 1 1
m..u.«d.urp__f\sr@\f -5 h_

S mﬂ.:mlrf |®|J\O._.U

Aarsel 2P e o e« __Tw,%m

. - -Vl_w\nw _

B Do T £ 7
oRaw RY |77 NS e

Se0kesen ﬁ,a. [ Mo =217
Lagieiis g L0/ Ao - -\|(w|
Beolcassn @ | SR osgelhl]| 3

NNV WO  Noo |- T-1G
2407 foaks n 0 Sk
Aeon(eider | NV _,rwwui
@EnRood Foiicon ent, wis Sy 1309 -
Bonym aen Rd. - | _z/al

4 ER o nNg 7;:_”_

Page 17



Petition summary and

Stop a Licence Mv:nmw:m: to sell n.oo_ﬂ_ from mm-:H to1 ._-u-slm: the old m.!@.:“m:

background: Stores.
Action pefitioned for: Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11 pm in the old Bonymaen
- ~_ Stores - B S -
Printedname | Signature | Address - | Comment ~ |Date |
. lyw Torvpet a %B?Wm & Fhop : |
0:;.@@ ks v W ho e’ N7 NN |2 312)o01
T T Do UE NEED Aruydon T T
: — AVl Soccp « |
B sl\\\| _ feehpgyuoin” i | Nw|_N__ .wmw.p
 —— LA [TIRN _ |
- | Ay moRO IR |
| — o aadd me M 3lE
| — | | |
e 3he
| ] o L Nw\ 1<
| I A RIS
| v/ )3/
| e B | Nepd o snoniage ixﬂ |
i Pevsimass . Snetrsen SR [TRG .t._Fu_%_« olo a8t ﬁmﬂ g iy wlw [ie 1

r=1)
bfynymsn, <ydraty 7
_1: I Uy I b : _ :.1;_

i
| !

No need for efflitence \(3)19,

Page 18



Printedname _ [Signatwe | Address - | Comment | Dae |
w“%f\@é%rm&mmﬁ Nlo floesd | v w_\\ 7|
Physei cofiageS | po AECD .\“\m\\ﬁ

;& I

JsI

L[3]a

vls |

s

i N

| Tl R e | wo nead | L[3)in
- N . ~o peed (LA[49)
- - Ne pead (/3]
- DR A No  NEEd /)
A e (/89

_Crerkyp Tor fog e Nﬁmﬁﬂﬁmﬁg%zﬁ

Crdm \J,\J Fer<

—leq yape o \\M@. heed] ERNRIL
4/

lod 1345

Page 19



| Printed name

| Signature

, %Q_\W;PP% 0o n

| Address o Comment | Date
h000n CAS, ! _ 235,
FPon-VY-Gan~ | * o z2/z)e
Mufp-ololr Rl e 2-% %
WL onS e 5 N - |..\~ o b,nh
Rl 2 \u\ Al

m&iqor&n Rve . | NOT NeeoeD

/C,QQOL CTD NO
Rt e 1Ca F

Senviea x\ﬁwﬁl ST NS e—

Y

2{2ja

TQ&&&@ Mﬁwg Wt Aeeded

2/

TYORKO CR=s oS TLOANST w\w}

| Col charvonw NG ?N.DQ

1) ol a]o,ému@m

1213 3

\\,\\S\ 2%

"

Ew\q,

Page 20



Petition summary

and background:

Action petitioned
for:

Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old wo:<:_mm= Stores

Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen Stores

| Printed name

| Signature

| Address

Comment Date |

Q\: .@é/ ﬁg(r

@55 Cﬁlﬁ;/n 3 @

Sw TR Do web. 24

ST 23w
Spl Ay 239
SAL T BNt NS PERL)
Sa) Thg Donk wouk A3
| Set Tk B ||ww5
SAIIMA | Oprk ot 23
_SAl &S __ 7 N\,m __

ﬁ XSSP

DOk b 2L

Page 21



Petition summary Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen S
and background:

tores

Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaer

‘Action petitioned

ymaen Stores
for:
Printedname | Signature ‘Address  Comment Date |
|  olela
Gewpsdds | Yo
wyeesuRd | 13191,
boramen [N Thomuck S el U2 \@. |
¢ Lane o o |
Lon Koad %@@@@@&ﬁ% 5

Buuwgun Kok | ado >@P.Q. — mm, | ¢

\/UUhUA/\f».D\C...r an R4 | _\W\,nw

_.N.\\FS pugnenn. ) _ch J:__V_ © eected _\.v T
TFFE >
bxrp?_lwmﬁ - . FF 04\|+er noz.zr,k.»r.u ,QWE .

Page 22



| Printed name

| Signature _Address

| Comment B Date K
4 OSOD%x%nm | C@ 13
I errtrisn cernses _ NS | —
TRy vo. oB Ny
[ b Ay Bortremeay RN L0,
U Ao Liee CA L Py 103/
Tt W e
Db Noe NeT Weesen 3 _f
Bowlord . N AR
Clanarh Lol MPYRAMNS ;\3
| NYo1 8 Z@% Tw%h

Page 23



'Wn:nmm_ | name

__| Signature

YD

. Address

M oncd  Ra NS

M,\U\U n C,,.a..,__ Ny

Comment | _umﬂm ‘
MNaewd. Somth c,?au

D EFrant s Fo mudh Alead | .f 3

BT rmer e s ?%r\.wf. 1\ 3/ |
- S oD
Sl g . y M;NNB .
Sa 78z o 319,
Sp T EV o R@V@%@ gl Vs /e
SAI THF | oy 3y
S/ 73S 7.8 nmgm%m o ,0:8_
RSV e W
S TRN RSN P e es i
St TR _muz«meFEw{a /2 /12
ERARSR B Wkl
S R e B W51
Sc) AW ﬁﬁ\wﬂm%ém_\_@ 1%
_\w/n: Jay rmonse O |

Page 24



Petition summary
and background:

Stop a Licence application to sell alcoho! from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen Stores

Action petitioned
for:

Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen Stores

- | Printed name

Signature

, | Address

- A FORG-
X@Nuw.h\_..g _
Bonyviagn .

Fondp Der |
m Rty Litnnes NS 7

| Comment | Date |
Mo Neealkhei o | e

e g 13-
5@ %; (6,/-.985 3_

g tew;ﬁ

-

O,\ug@.?ﬁ%?mx - L @,

IO Lt

' Gomieoen | MO weed Y duop E ﬂw
mycd R | , orpd
Jer sa iy 30
YeaSey loa b |_., B A RAQ |

..7/_?@((5 @’V _ - .
lg\y.vvos R/untc’ | 0w /A_nm.m - = i S
1= on r.\7> 354 . gr\r;ﬂ/r.v Fhe SHa l CS ,r_nA

e

Page 25



Petition summary
and background:

Action petitioned
for:

Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen Stores

Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen Stores

| Printed name

| Signature | Address

' Comment

?X?Dgt?.

e 'S @nael i

A
A i ¥ ALE
- g—— +—

G Soran. Bokow doy 5) wv 1

Man oL Qp

gﬂ\.o

206@ DO

GG i 08 Ak H L A B wl ww.u_w |

_ |

Odian m .m.,. Aol ..||_ - . g .
Hi z, | ,744?4 ?zﬁnwoﬁvr;

1

. EosanuR

EFS& u\% 1

e~ i
(< 0y

Page 26



 Printed name

| Signature _ Address | comment ~ Date |
- 4 nd o3 ew&&
. @Q&Nﬂbm& . - i
_TTFAVLWR - | -
A | T N
Ventrecharytl. 1O 2/7)9
n@z,%« AN \L.C w.., i [{
FBapymatn S 53
g’ 0 e
| ~ No cﬂu,of_
Loud ke X 315
NMWNN&NH AT ol
Qe #Jo YL
Borsy N _im \.Poﬁ
Formiy s7/3/14

a&.ﬁmll ||___

Vel Hare9 o6 T

Page 27



Petition w::.::.mé
and background:

Stop a Licence application to sell alcohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen Stores

Action petitioned
for:

Stop a Licence application to selt aicohol from 6am to 11pm in the old Bonymaen Stores

 Printed name

| Signature Address Comment | pate |

- - T %zwmx%w 23 il
| RIS FUN N =

PO o .@»

Tmo: f\?gﬁ/ Td TRy %%h 084

.,\%é( @%%@%&5&(@33\( L

Too Wuch_aldhol 4(8)19
@wgsu ﬁoﬂ -Za.\ Nudod- \L
Hyrddin Rd | Moy Woaodoo ;E
BroKes _Z/ BA. | yor ahlm\hwn;nyﬁj

— —

Page 28



 Zetibon b Juanws Gl B HoP & Lugense

 Aplkaton b B Aol from bam-llgmin.
:_ Q D!ig éo{d Bbgl?mggm.%no;f o
n}p&&m& Dt Amw Ng\dﬁ\é%{aﬂoﬁw 6%% i
L enyeect | Yo Som Lz}
&Cki\ztaﬂ‘ ol W ;’:’r‘" bS5 [
Rudscvhaurd | N I -
et 0 b sy oot | 613019
kol g («‘ro\»rspgmgm{gsz B
Denherw.fH 6@(& .
Wllow oA (N0 TPerer  |6/8//9
Frocasby 80 | wo stofe-  |6/2/19.
feochsli, LA | Vo STont g/zf\ .
Jo FrsTUl | po STORE  |6/%) )%
Bockm, Powl| No SBRE b3
gon)nvmroad\ — - __q__é_il_ﬁ_
) |l | LE AT
SA/ 7/*/&’ S— o
Sotivor s | |G T Ca- 417
(wsee ({x Y
“Te\Fonn 2
Dol 1LF- | .
gﬁ@b] Cosdl ANVO
e | WO e 17319
(iricagn I | . _?:(3\ B
Tudor €ong | B S T
Bord marin NS weed £02 Shyo [T-37\
el o wm?> |75 1%
| po  Shef 7-3-19
g‘y’qe('jméa’]%ge 29 /UD W/ 7’3 -1 %




"\‘Q—A ﬂamﬂl— S s NddresS Corvnp ot Date
-l . No SToRE |1 E_ﬂ_
Pari Ove | R0 nep ol oag (T -5 16

?cw’c v A Aot 1279
WHC. Ccrome No tizense | {%ia
_Ruask (At Mcg,u,@ . | 712/

_L\A!&L\ _:‘:_’;L_gfemo 7/3 ] E g
WS et - Dk — =l
Borvada| 10 ST = |9)a)e
bircoyove 70,4 | Np Cilcence 7?3134

enern N0 Sho f 1319

PO i ¢H :;7';/%

bo'«;;mv—-';zn-*ﬂ NSO S)""{)____B - 1R
Janorcdh 28| po Sy | >_§'_ (7
PEureecuminy KO S Hof -9
Q-KMGLLTWN- Mo SHoe7 - R REPR L

ﬂmémgéﬁ /o SheorP 7217

T RS R pro. NHol, 7-3- 19,
Grenfell B\ no  Shed 7379
Qren@U TN A e 7.3)
¢ SHol’ 9 — 24

P G\ Mo SHre 7 3~/

myreldinmd [ oo Shop /5. 19

_ roSiney>  |#3) 18

ool ild,  No Nop | 1= . r
@ggpabj_ﬂ,a}___ LAY e 3 lg
Tl No  Shee \ | 7 3. \4
ool NQ THOY V6| T3 19,

fenywhtetd MO Sheo |73 R
A NI RS T i e s B ¢

(¢ VU T NoShe? [F-3-L
» Gotu yrsog B ) & -3 -/%

N




H P A

Sddress

[ Opeores .

S \"'\_I\Ck’t'u.l £

badL—c -

dRegrEL | NO SToRE X R.4°
Revnaery | MO TR 8-3-19-
Gupdy B0 | N0 S ToRs B3k
0, M<Mt»~ ¢d e /v‘;'g 5/’1/%//L 25/‘:9
SR AR o A]aldg
| S c;ruj s Sh_}\_.-_: ) g 7,:,[
atoko‘g RA. ~2 o e~ qo 31
| o naretd 22 N“? 5”\9‘\/ .39
Broisby Fonp No 3 . o Maaey
ma m}m \[’r%&’.é nJ Q—?/M’f g 3. (9
' GUypt> ;4/') NO _S /’fOp 9249
Porttre courth Bd N Ligre 2. 9.3 .19
Seye, rh N o8 e [A3N
fovdgarn |bsm OF i =314
'bUc:CéVnngr\ Mo spew [l.3.0a
o312 Peew | No Aicenc€s | 11314
ﬂwﬂ;m e | e Lzaanses W21
Qoympy EOQD IJQ Lt prac it ?' 32-t4
J SO A0 I B -39
Lk \(d ao Shice  |[H3
lenteecv yoy 2D No sioe 1-3-19.
v | Mo Fof -39
Boked L7, No S Hot 1%.,3,14
%Yc’(éc‘ﬂ"f No Slor 13,314
%“'Cﬂﬁiehflﬁ l\[O S'/qu) - ] 3’ </ 4
Gookedn ¥l NO Shep, | 18,sH
1@\% ploCe NQ Shop. AR
D ford Pirce | o Shel w3y

Pagq



Appendix D2

Clir Mandy Evans

[l ersey Rd,

Bon-y-maen
Swansea
SA17DQ

19.03.2019

To Becca John,

Re ; New application Bon-y-maen Local, 1 Llanerch Road, Bonymaen, Swansea, SA1 7AY.

Applicant
Elangainathan Thamilselvan

Please accept my registration for objection for the permission to supply alcohol,
Monday/Sunday 0600 — 2300 hrs. This will bring many issues of ASB to the area.

Residents in the vicinity of the shop have experienced nuisance and ASB many hours
through the day and night, Our Community has strived to eliminate the ASB issues in the
area. The risk of this application being granted will raise noise levels, threats to Community
safety, ASB issues along with litter issues. If granted the shop will add to the element of
crime and disorder in the community which has decreased.

Thank you

e

Councillor Mandy Evans
Bonymaen Ward

Page 32


becca.john_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix D2


Appendix D3

John, Becca

From:

Sent: 14 March 2019 10.06

To: John, Becca

Subject: RE: Premises licence Bonymaen Local
Hi becca.

I would like to formally register an objection to the aoplication for a premise licence for Bonymaen stores,
formally D&G hairdressers on the grounds of
. Theprevention of crime and disorder;

- public safety;

- the prevention of public nuisance

As mentioned previously im not trying to stop the shop opening but would ask the hours be reduced due to
inceasing 'anti social behaviour' in the area which has been and potentially could be worsened by the late
opening of the shop.

Please see my online petition that you are linked too.

I will also be attending the meeting for the licence application.

Yours faithfully.

Page 33



Name City
Swansea
Liansamlet
Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Swansea

Bon-y-maen
swansea
SWANSEA
Llansamlet
Llansamiet
Swansea
Swansea
Swansea
Llansamlet
Camberwell
Winch Wen
Wakefield
Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Swansea
swansea
Bon-y-maen
Swansea
Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Llansamlet
Swansea
Bridgend
 Swansea
‘Swansea
Swansea
Swansea
swansea
Bon-y-maen
Carmarthen

Bon-y-maen
Swansea
Swansea
Caerphilly
Bon-y-maen
Swansea
Swansea
Neath
Plasmarl
Balham
Bon-y-maen
Hengoed

State Postal Code

Wales; Cymru sa79sl
Wales; Cymru sa17jr
Wales; Cymru sal 7eu
Wales; Cymru sal7aw
Wales; Cymru Sa17at
SA6

Saint Thomas Wales; Cymru Sa18he

Wales; Cymru Sa1 7at
Wales; Cymru sal 7ay
Wales; Cymru sa1 7bx
Wales; Cymru SA79UN
Wales; Cymru sa7 9xp
Wales; Cymru Sa17hq
Wales; Cymru SA7 9RL
Wales; Cymru S,a,1,6,9,p
Wales; Cymru SA79XQ
SES
Wales; Cymru sa17jz

England WI33FW
Wales; Cymru SA1 7HB
Sa1i7hl

Wales; Cymru Sa1 7It
Wales; Cymru sa1 7hh
Wales; Cymru Sa1 7au
Wales; Cymru Sa1 7ja
Wales; Cymru sal7az
Wales; Cymru Sa1 7az
Wales; Cymru Sa1 7aj
Sa7 9xa
Wales; Cymru Sa17hd
CF31
Wales; Cymru Sa1 7ay
Wales; Cymru SA1 7LD
Sa16fn
SA6
Wales; Cymru sa17bz
Wales; Cymru sa17bz
Wales; Cymru sa311tb

Wales; Cymru Sa1 7bt

SA1
Wales; Cymru sa17ad
Wales; Cymru CF83
Wales; Cymru Sa17jr

SA1

Sa1 7bt
Wales; Cymru SA11
Wales; Cymru SA12PA
England Sw12
Wales; Cymru SA1 7ah
Wales; Cymru CF82

Page 34

Country  Signed On

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
26/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/201¢
27102/2019
27/02/201¢
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
27/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019



Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Swansea
Liansamlet
Swansea
neath
Swansea
Hornsey
Bon-y-maen
Bon-y-maen
Swansea
Swansea
Swansea
swansea
Swansea
Clase

 Bon-y-maen
Swansea
Bonymaen
Swansea
Bromley
swansea
Swansea
Swansea
Hengoed
Newport
Bon-y-maen
Swansea

Wales; Cymru SA1 7AJ
Wales; Cymru Sa17hh
Wales; Cymru SA1 7BX
Wales; Cymru sa7 Sus

Swansea sa7 9uz

Wales; Cymru sa11 3nr

SA1

N8

Sa17ah
Wales; Cymru sa1 7au
Wales; Cymru Sa17aa
Wales; Cymru SA17ar
Wales; Cymru Sa1 7hh
Wales; Cymru sa1 7ad

SA6

sab 7nx
Wales; Cymru NP18
Wales; Cymru Sa5 7df
Wales; Cymru SA17HE
Wates; Cymru SA1 6BS
Wales; Cymru SA1 7AU
Wales; Cymru Sa7 Sug

BR1
Wales; Cymru sa79uu

SA1

SA1
Wales; Cymru CF82
Wales; Cymru NP19
Wales; Cymru sa17ez
Wales; Cymru SA7 9ts

Page 35

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
28/02/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
02/03/2019
02/03/2019
02/03/2019
02/03/2019
02/03/2019
03/03/2019
04/03/2019
04/03/2019
09/03/2019
15/03/2019



Appendix D4

Jersey Rd,
Bon-y-maen
Swansea
SA17DQ

18.03.2019
F.A.O. Because John

A new premises licence application has been made by
Elangainathan Thamilseivan

For the premises
Bonymaen Local, 1 Llanerch Road, Bonymaen, Swansea. SA1 7AY
The licensable activities are
a) Supply of Alcohol - Monday to Sunday 06:00hrs to 23:00hrs off premises

As a resident of Bonymaen, | wish to object to the above application as over many years there has
been ASB in the vicinity of Llanerch Rd.

Over the past year the ASB has been disbursed, | feel that the supply of alcohol from these premises
will attract many ASB issues.

Thank you

Page 36


becca.john_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix D4


Appendix D5

To - EVH LICENSING SWANSEA. COntaCt SWé nsea

21 MAR 2019

FROM - :
Received By

Name-

Address
Tel no.

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing with regard to the new premise licence application made by ‘Elangainathan
Thamilselvan’ for the premises ‘Bonymaen Local, 1 Llanerch RD, Bonymaen, Swansea. SA1 7AY.

The licence activities are- N

A) Supply of alcohol - Monday — Sunday 06.00hrs — 23.00hrs.

| would like to formally submit a representation against this application The grounds for the
objection are as follows.

1. The prevention of crime and disorder.
2. Public safety.
3. The prevention of public nuisance.

The objection is not to stop the shop reopening but to object regarding the opening times. 6am to
11pm is not suitable for a residential area. Especially in an area where ‘anti-social behaviour’ has
been and could potentially be again a major issue.

The area where the shop is situated is a focal point for gathering youths and if the shop was allowed
to be open until 11pm this could escalate the ‘anti-social behaviour’ that is mostly under control due
to the hard work of the local PCSO'S.

| would ask that the hours applied for be significantly reduced in the hope it would prevent problems
arising for the residents in the area.

Yours faithfully,

Page 37


becca.john_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix D5


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 Application For a New Premises Licence - Bonymaen Local, 1 Llanerch Road, Bonymaen, Swansea, SA1 7AY
	Appendix A - location plan
	Appendix B - proposed premises plan
	Appendix C - Operating Schedule
	Appendix D1 - representation
	Appendix D2 - representation_Redacted
	Appendix D3 - representation
	Appendix D4 - representation
	Appendix D5 - representation




